
PHO000044-0001 

Godfra /Linda - P/A Legal Services 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
18 February 2009 22:13 
Godfray Linda - P/A Legal Services 
FW: GWMH 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Linda 

Please print for my in tray thanks 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

, .P_.o£tsmoLd.b_.L4.QS.C~it.als_.N.MS._T_r_t Jst.. 

Code A , 

From= Skelton Sarah - Diagnostic Imaging Services Manager 
Sent= 17 February 2009 09:51 
To,’ Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subject: FW: GWMH 
Sensitivity,’ Confidential 

Did I send you this ? 
All bases reviewed 
Sarah 

From: Lillywhite Gillian - Admin Lead - Diagnostic Imaging 
Sent= 10 February 2009 14:26 
To: Skelton Sarah - Diagnostic Imaging Services Manager 
Subject= RE: GWMH 
Sensitivity= Confidential 

George has checked in file - nothing there 

Pat has checked and nothing has been sent to lawyers etc 

Gill 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
~mportance: 
Sensitivity: 

Skelton Sarah - Diagnostic Imaging Services Manager 
09 February 2009 16:28 
Kirk Elizabeth - TBC; Ullywhite Gillian - Admin Lead - Diagnostic Imaging 
FW: GWMH 
High 
Confidential 

Liz please could you just check one more time whether you still have anything on file for this lady - CT scan images in 
particular 
Gill could you ask George t do the same 
Gill could you ask Pat P if she keeps records of films sent to lawyers / police and whether any are tracked out for this 
lady at all from 1999 

Thanks 

Sarah 

Sarah Skelton 
Imaging Services Manager 


